
For Distribution to CPs

Page 1 o f 2

Tim Toulmin

From: Brian Cubbon

Sent: 01 May 2007 18:54

To: Tim Toulmin

Subject: tomorrow's Commission meeting

E x p ectin g  th a t I w a s  c o in in g  to  th e  m eetin gj_______ pent m e th e  p a p ers, a n d  I c o u ld  n o t resist
rea d in g  th em , e sp e c ia lly  th e  p o st-G o o d m a n  paper. M ay I m ak e th ree  p o in ts  on  th at p ap er, as 
a lw a y s  w ish in g  to  b e  h e lp fu l:

1. C an  y o u  str e n g th e n  1 .6 . C o u lso n  m ay  n o t b e  a n sw era b le  to  th e  C o m m issio n  n o w , b u t h e  
w a s a t th e  tim e . H e  c o u ld  b e  a sk ed , a n d  r e fu se  to  a n sw er . W e ca n n o t k n o w  w h eth er  
th e  p o lic e  in v e stig a tio n  ta ck led  h im  v ig o r o u sly  o n  w h eth er  h e  k n e w  or su sp e c te d  or 
sh o u ld  h a v e  a sk ed .

2. In  4 .9  d o  y o u  h a v e  to  r e ly  o n  th e  e d ito r 's  v e r sio n  o f w h a t w a s  sa id  in  court? It lo o k s to o  
tru stin g . T h ere m u st b e  a  tran scrip t.

3. I am  c o n fu sed  b y  9 .3 . Is th e  C o m m issio n  sa y in g  th a t th ere  o u g h t to  b e  a p u b lic  in terest 
d efen ce  (as in  P o n tin g ) to  a n y  crim in a l charge?  O r o n ly  u n d er  th e  D P A ? A n d  is  it  
sa y in g  th a t b eca u se  th ere  is  n o t, it  is  e sp e c ia lly  w ro n g  fo r  D P A  o ffe n c e s  th a t m ig h t b e  
co m m itted  b y  jo u r n a lists  in  th e  p u b lic  in terest to  h a v e  a  p e n a lty  o f im p rison m en t?

S h o u ld  " co m m issio n in g "  b e  "com m ittin g"?  

le a v e  th ese  p o in ts  e n tir e ly  to  y o u . A b so lu te ly  n o  n e e d  to  rep ly .

B rian
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